

## Dr. NTR UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES, ANDHRA PRADESH, VIJAYAWADA - 8.



## **PROSPECTUS**

FOR ADMISSION INTO M.Sc., (NURSING) COURSES UNDER COMPETENT AUTHORITY QUOTA SEATS IN THE STATE OF ANDHRA PRADESH FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2024-25.



Offical Website	For Notifications, Notices, Online Application,	https://drntr.uhsap.in
	Counselling etc.	

Schedule of availability of online	From 11.00 A.M on 21.12.2024
Application form	to
ripplication form	09.00 P.M on 26.12.2024

- i. Online portal for applying admission to M.Sc., (Nursing) course will be available during the above period as per server time (Refer User Manual displayed on the website)
- ii. Candidates are advised to ensure that the online application submitted is complete in all aspects.
- iii. Change of particulars, additions/deletions in the online Application shall note be entertained under any circumstances after submission and on display of Final Merit List.
- iv. Incomplete online applications will NOT be accepted.
- v. Candidate is advised to submit only one Online Application.
- vi. Candidates should ensure that all information entered in the online application are true and correct. The University reserves its right to amend the prospectus and make any modification in this prospectus during any phase of counselling process and to implement/adhere to any modifications of INC & Dr.NTR UHS Regulations time to time.

	Dr. NTR UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES::AP::VIJAYAWADA-8				
AD	ADMISSION INTO M.Sc., (NURSING) COURSES FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2024-25				
	IMPORTANT DATES TO REMEMBER	R			
1.	Date of issue of Notification	20.12.2024			
2.	Availability of online Application form to fill and upload scanned copies of certificates/documents <a href="https://apuhs-pgadmissions.aptonline.in/PGMSCCQ/Home/Home">https://apuhs-pgadmissions.aptonline.in/PGMSCCQ/Home/Home</a>	From 11.00 A.M on 21.12.2024 to 09.00 P.M on 26.12.2024			
3.	Date of release of provisional merit list of the applied candidates	Candidates are informed to visit			
4.	Date of release of Final Merit position  Dr. NTR UHS official webs regularly for schedules/late updates/ Allotments /				
5.	Dates of exercising web options for admission into M.Sc(Nursing) courses	Notices/News & Events pertaining to counseling.			
6.	Commencement of Classes	https://drntr.uhsap.in			
7.	Closer of Admissions				

- 1. Entire Application process is through online mode only, including uploading of Images, scanned copies of Certificates/documents and payment of fees etc. Therefore, candidates are not required to send printout of application form/verification form etc. to the University. OFFLINE APPLICATIONS ARE NOT ACCEPTED.
- 2. All further notifications will be placed on University website ONLY. No Individual intimations will be sent. Please visit the University website <a href="https://drntr.uhsap.in">https://drntr.uhsap.in</a> regularly for subsequent Notifications / Notices instructions, till the closure of admissions.
- 3. All the above dates are tentative and the University reserves the right to change them without assigning any reason or advance notice. Mere submission of application does not confer any right for a seat.
- 4. Printout of the filled in Online application form, Provisional Verification form along with Original Certificates should be submitted at the time of admission at allotted college. Hence, the candidates are informed/required to take printout of filled in online application & provisional verification form.

#### **HELPLINE NUMBERS:**

Contact the following numbers in case of any difficulty while submitting the online application form:

	#PP11###1511 1511111				
1.	For clarifications on Regulations	8978780501, 7997710168,			
2.	For Technical difficulties	9000780707 and 8008250842	10.00AM to 6.00 PM		
3.	For clarifications on payment gateway	9000780707			

Note: 1. All the dates are tentative and the University reserves the right to change them without assigning any reason or advance notice.

2. Mere submission of application does not confer any right for a seat.

CONTENTS			
Sl.No	PARTICULARS	PAGE	
		No.	
1	REGULATIONS	5	
2	ELIGIBILITY	5 & 6	
3	LOCAL AREA	6	
4	LOCAL CANDIDATES	6	
5	SERVICE CANDIDATES	9	
6	RESERVATION	9	
7	RESERVATIONS UNDER PwBD CATEGORY	10	
8	APPLICATIONS THROUGH ONLINE	10 & 11	
9	CERTIFICATES REQUIRED BEFORE FILLING	12	
	THE APPLICATION FORM ON-LINE		
10	THE REGISTRATION FEE	14	
11	FEE STRUCTURE	14	
12	MERIT LIST	15	
13	WEB COUNSELLING	15	
14	ADMISSION RULES	15	
15	LEAVE	15	
16	BREAK OF STUDY AND RE-ADMISSION	15	
17	AGREEMENT BOND/Discontinuation of course	15 & 16	
18	COLLEGE REGULATIONS	16	
19	CLOSURE OF ADMISSIONS	16	
20	VACANCIES	16	
21	COMMENCEMENT OF THE COURSE	16	
22	DURATION OF THE COURSE	16	
23	VERIFICATION OF CERTIFICATES	16	
24	POWERS OF PRINCIPALS	16	
25	POWERS OF DR.NTR UUNIVERSITY OF	17	
	HEALTH SCIENCES		
26	ANTI RAGGING ACT	17	
27	COLLEGE REGULATIONS	17	
		17	
28	FINALITY OF SELECTION	17	
29	DEPUTATION	17	
30	BOND TO SERVE THE	17	
	EMPLOYER/GOVERNMENT		
31	UNIFORM	17	

32	COURSE OF STUDY	18
33	EXAMINATIONS	18
34	SEATS FOR SERVICE AND REGULAR (NON-	18
	SERVICE) CANDIDATES	
35	ANNEXURE -I (For Non-Local Candidates)	19
36	ANNEXURE -II (For Non-Local Candidates)	20
37	ANNEXURE -III (For Non-Local Candidates)	21
38	ANNEXURE -IV (Discontinuation Certificate)	22
39	ANNEXURE-V (For Service Candidates)	23
40	ANNEXURE-VI (Declaration)	24
41	ANNEXURE -VII Proforma for (Re-Admission)	25
42	ANNEXURE -VIII (Proforma of Experience	26
	Certificate)	
43	ANNEXURE - VI (NO.OF SEATS UNDER CQ &	27 To
	MQ QUOTA)	29

# <u>Dr. NTR UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES, A.P., VIJAYAWADA-520 008</u> <u>Prospectus for Admission into M.Sc(Nursing) Courses under Competent Authority</u> Ouota/State Quota seats for the Academic Year 2024-25.

#### **REGULATIONS:**

The following are the Regulations for admission into M.Sc., (Nursing) courses under Competent Authority Quota (CQ Seats) in all affiliated Colleges to Dr.NTR UHS in the State of Andhra Pradesh for the academic year 2024-25.

### 1. NUMBER OF SEATS UNDER COMPETENT AUTHORITY QUOTA

- 1.1 The number of colleges and seats for admission into first year M.Sc., (Nursing) courses for the academic year 2024-25 Annexure IX are given in page no 27.
- 1.2 In case any new Colleges/Courses are affiliated to the University for starting the M.Sc., (Nursing) Courses for the academic year 2024-25, those seats will also be filled up. NO FURTHER NOTIFICATION WILL BE ISSUED.
- 1.3 Some of the Colleges have given willingness to admit both male and Female candidates and the seats for male candidates will be allotted as per rules.
- 1.4 The selections will be made to the above colleges subject to affiliation for the academic year 2024-25.
- 1.5 As per G.O.Ms.No.338, HM & FW Dept., dated16-08-2008, if sanctioned intake capacity is odd number, equal seats will go to management quota and Competent Authority Quota and odd seat will be rotated between the management quota and Competent Authority quota year after year.
- 1.6 The details of the seats available and Seat matrix under Competent 'authority Quota for the Academic Year 2024-25 will be displayed in the University website at the time of counseling.

#### 2. ELIGIBILITY:

- 2.1 <u>Educational Qualification:</u> The candidate should have passed B.Sc., (Nursing) /B.Sc., Hons (Nursing)/Post Basic B.Sc., (Nursing) from an Institution which is recognized by the Indian Nursing Council with minimum of 55% aggregate marks and 5% relaxation of marks for SC and ST candidates.
- 2.2 Age: No Upper age Limit as per INC Regulation Vide F.No.1-6/(LT)-2023-INC. dt.01.02.2024.
- 2.3 <u>Gender:</u> Both women and men candidates are eligible to apply for the M.Sc (Nursing) as per GO .Ms. No. 77, HM & FW (K1) Dept, dated 13.06.2013. Regarding male candidate, admission will be as per G.O.Ms.No.79, HM & FW (K1) Dept, dated 17.06.2013. Admission for male candidates will be considered in colleges where the principals have agreed to admit male candidates.
- 2.4 <u>Registration with Nursing Council:</u> Candidate should be a Registered Nurse and Registered Midwife of Indian Nursing Council / State Nursing Council for Service and Non--Service candidates.
  - In case of B.Sc., (N) candidates, those who registered in Nursing council prior to 31.10.2023 are only eligible. Those who registered after 31.10.2023 are not eligible for this academic year 2024-25.
  - In case of Post B.Sc., (N) candidates those who registered in Nursing council prior to 31.10.2024 are only eligible. Those who registered after 31.10.2024 are not eligible for this academic year 2024-25.

### 2.5 Experience for Regular Candidates (Non – Service Candidates):

- ii. Minimum one year of work experience after Registration of B.Sc., (Nursing) Degree in Nursing council as on <u>31-10-2024</u> is required. That means the candidates who registered in Nursing council as on 31.10.2023 are only eligible and those who registered in Nursing council after 31.10.2023 are not eligible as they will not complete one year experience by 31.10.2024.
- ii. Minimum one year of work experience prior or after Registration of Post Basic B.Sc., (Nursing) courses as on <u>31-10-2024.</u>

<u>Note</u>: Experience Certificate once submitted is final. No alterations/ no Revised service certificate will be accepted after submission of application. The candidates who have not acquired relevant service and not submitted requisite service certificate, such applications will be rejected and no further correspondence will be entertained. Therefore, candidates are advised to check the application before submitting.

2.6 **Physical fitness):** The candidate shall be medically fit.

### 2.7 **Post Basic B.Sc(Nursing) from IGNOU:**

- i. The candidates who qualified Post Basic B.Sc., (Nursing) from IGNOU through distance education are also eligible, if the study centre is recognized by Indian Nursing Council.
- ii. The candidates, who completed Post Basic B.Sc., (Nursing) from any IGNOU study centers can make application for admission into M.Sc., (N) course provided they have taken admission in IGNOU study centers prior to year 2012. The students who have undergone P.B.B.Sc.,(N) course from IGNOU after this date are eligible for admission into M.Sc.(N) only if the study centers are recognized by IGNOU.

#### 3. RESERVATION IN FAVOUR OF THE LOCAL CANDIDATES:

i. Admission to 85% of the seats shall be reserved in favour of the local candidates in relation to the local area as provided in A.P. Educational Institutions (Regulation of Admission) order,1974for Non-Statewide courses as given in Annexure-III of GO (P) No. 646, Edu. (W1) Department, dt.10-7-1979.

#### **3.1.1 LOCAL AREA:**

- 3.1.2 The part of the State comprising the Districts of Srikakulam, Vizianagaram, Visakhapatnam, East Godavari, West Godavari, Krishna, Guntur and Prakasam shall be regarded as the local area in respect of the Andhra University and the Nagarjuna University area.
- 3.1.3 The part of the State comprising the Districts of Anantapur, Kurnool, Chittoor, Kadapa and Nellore shall be regarded as local area in respect of S.Venkateswara University area and the Sri Krishna devaraya University area.

#### 3.2 **LOCAL CANDIDATES:**

- 3.2.1 A candidate for admission to any course of study shall be regarded as local candidate in relation to a local area
  - i. If he/she has studied in an educational institution(s) in such local area for a period of not less than four consecutive academic year ending with the academic year in which he/she appeared or as the case may be first appeared in the relevant qualifying examination

- ii. Where during the whole or any part of the 4 consecutive academic years ending with the academic year in which he/she appeared or as the case may be first appeared for the relevant qualifying examination, he/she has not studied in Educational Institutions, if he/she had resided in that local area for a period of not less than 4 years immediately preceding the date of commencement of the relevant qualifying examination, in which he/she appeared or as the case may be first appeared.
- 3.2.2 A candidate for admission to any course of study who is not regarded as a local candidate under sub regulation above in relation to any local area shall
  - i. If he / she has studied in an educational institution in the state for a period of not less than seven (7) consecutive academic years ending with the academic year in which he/she appeared or as the case may be first appeared for the relevant qualifying examination be regarded as a local candidate in relation to:
    - a) Such local area where he/she studied for the maximum period out of the said period of 7 years;
    - b) Where the period of his/her study in two or more local areas are equal, such local area where he /she studied last in such equal periods;

(or)

- ii. If during the whole or any part of the seven consecutive academic years ending with academic year in which he/she appeared or as the case may be first appeared for relevant qualifying examination, he/she has not studied in the educational institution in any local area, but he/she has resided in the State during the whole of the said period of 7 years be regarded as a local candidate in relation to
  - a) Such local area where he/she has resided for the maximum period out of the said period of 7 years

(or)

b) Where the period of his/her residence in two or more local areas are equal, such local area where he/she has resided last in such equal periods.

(or)

- c) Local status certificate issued by MRO for claiming as AP local as per Circular Nos.4136/SPF&MC/2015-5, dated.08.08.2016 and 4136/SPF&MC/2015-13, dt. 20.11.2017
- 3.3 **EXPLANATIONS:** For the Purpose of this regulation
  - i. "Educational Institutions" means a university or any educational institution recognized by the State Government, a University or any other competent authority:
  - ii. "Relevant qualifying examination" in relation to admission to any course of study, means the examination, a pass in which the minimum educational qualification for admission to such course of study.

**Note:** The relevant qualifying examination for admission into M.Sc(Nursing) courses is B.Sc(N) examination. The question whether the candidate is a local candidate or not will be determined with reference to his/her first appearance in the final B.Sc (Nursing) examination.

iii. In reckoning the consecutive academic year during which a candidate has studied any period of interruption of his/her study by reasons of his/her failure

- to pass any examination and any period of his/her study in a statewide University or a statewide educational institution shall be disregarded.
- iv. The question whether any candidate for admission to any course of study has resided in any local area shall be determined with reference to the places where the candidate actually resided and not with reference to the residence of his/her parent or guardian.
- 3.3.1 While determining under sub-regulation 3 (i) the number of seats to be reserved in favour of local candidates, any fraction of seat shall be counted as one, provided that there shall be one unreserved seat.
- 3.3.2 If a local candidate in respect of a local area is not available to fill any seats reserved or allocated in favour of local candidate in respect of that local area such seats shall be filled in as if it had not been reserved.
- 3.3.3 The applicant who claims to be local candidate with reference to sub-regulation 3.2.1 (i) or 3.2.2 (i) shall produce in the form of study certificate/certificates issued by the Head of the Educational Institution / Institutions concerned indicating the details of the year or years in which the candidate candidate has studied in educational institution in such local area for a period of not less than 4/7 consecutive academic years ending with the academic year in which he/she appeared or as the case may be first.

Those who did not qualify as local candidate under sub-regulation 3.2.1 (i) or 3.2.2 (ii) but claim to qualify by virtue of residence shall produce a certificate issued by an officer of the Revenue Department not below the rank of Mandal Revenue Officer independent charge of subtaluk/Mandal in the form annexed to G.O.P.No.628, Education, dated 25-7-1974 appended as Annexure – I.

## 3.3.4 The following categories of candidates are eligible to apply for admission to the remaining 15% of AP Unresereved seats.

As per Memo No.2459247/C1/2024, HM&FW (C1) Dept., dt.20-07-2024 Govt. of A.P., it is hereby clarified that all the 15% of the Unreserved seats in Medical/ Dental colleges are now reserved exclusively for the Local candidates from the Andhra and Rayalaseema regions.

- a. All the candidates eligible to be declared as local candidates of two local areas of State of Andhra Pradesh.
- b. Candidates, who have resided in the State of Andhra Pradesh for a total period of ten years excluding periods of study outside the State, or either of whose parents have resided in the State of Andhra Pradesh for a total period of ten years excluding periods of employment outside the state.
- c. Candidates who are children of parents who are in employment of the State of Andhra Pradesh or Central Government, Public Sector Corporations, Local Bodies, Universities and Educational Institutions other similar quasi Public Institutions within the State of Andhra Pradesh.
- d. Candidates who are spouses of those in the employment of the State of Andhra Pradesh or Central Government, public sector corporations, Local Bodies, Universities and Educational Institutions recognized by the Government or University or other Competent Authority and similar quasi Government Institutions within the State of Andhra Pradesh."

**Note:** Relevant scanned original certificates must be uploaded along with application in respect of their claim for 15% Unreserved seats. In respect of proof of 10 years residence, the certificate should be obtained from the Revenue Authorities and the issuing Officer shall not be below the rank of Mandal Revenue Officer / Tahsildar.

#### 4. SERVICE CANDIDATES:

As per the GO. MS. No. 156, dated. 08.12.2016 of HM & FW (E), Dept., Govt. of AP, Velagapudi, Andhra Pradesh, 40% of seats out of total number of seats available at Sri Padmavathamma Government College of Nursing, Tirupati, and 40% of seats available at Govt. College of Nursing, Kurnool as per G.O.M.S No.86, dt. 07.08.2019 will be allotted for service candidates.

- 4.1 The quota for in-service Nursing Personnel admitted to M.Sc., (N) course in Sri Padmavathamma Government College of Nursing, Tirupati and Government College of Nursing, Kurnool shall be allowed up to 40% and the period of their study shall be treated as "Deputation". The selected candidates should submit orders of deputation from their respective state Government.
- 4.2 The period of required service in the Government for making application to the M.Sc., (Nursing) course is (5) years.
- 4.3 In the event of leaving the studies during the course period (or) in case of failure to serve the Government for (5) years after completion of the M.Sc., (Nursing) course, the individual has to pay an amount of Rs. 2,00,000/- (Rupees two lakhs only) besides refund of the amount received as salary up-to the date, to the Government.

#### 4.4 ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA UNDER IN SERVICE QUOTA:

- a. Candidates are working on Government/Regular bases are only eligible
- b. Services Candidates should be a regular employee of the Government of AP/Telangana as per the para 12 of AP Education Institutes (Regulations of Admissions) order 1974 (AP Medical & Health Services and AP Vaidya Vidhana Parishad / Telangana Vaidya Vidhana Parishad) and should have put in not less than 5 years of Service in the said Dept., in any capacity in Nursing as on <u>31-10-2024</u>.
- c. Seats Allocated to In-Service Candidates which become vacant after second counselling will automatically be reverted to non-service for further counselling
- d. As per INC regulations, New Delhi the maximum period to complete the course successfully should not exceed (4) four years.

#### 5. RESERVATION:

5.1 Seats of Post Graduate M.Sc(Nursing) Courses are reserved for SC, ST and BC and BC sub groups as detailed below, which are called vertical reservations.

Sl.No.	Category type	% of Reservation
1	SC Category	15%
2	ST Category	6%
3	BC-A	7%
4	BC-B	10%
5	BC-C	1%
6	BC-D	7%
7	ВС-Е	4%

#### **5.2 CERTIFICATION OF CASTE CATEGORY:**

- 5.2.1 Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe and Backward Class candidates shall in support of their claim, have to furnish latest Integrated Caste Certificate with Barcode obtained from Government of AP/Telangana in the prescribed form issued by the Concerned Authority.
  - If the certificate is not in the prescribed form, candidates will not be considered for selection under the reserved quota.
- 5.2.2 Caste certificates of other States will not be accepted & in such cases the applied candidate will be considered under General category only.
- 5.2.3 The social status of the candidates who have applied for the seats reserved for Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and Backward Classes shall be scrutinized in terms of G.O.Ms.No.58 SW (J) Dept, dated.12-5-1997.
- 5.2.4 In case of Minority candidates, the Minority certificate issued by Minorities Welfare Department, Government of AP to be furnished in support of their claim

### 6. RESERVATION FOR PERSONS WITH BENCHMARK DISABILITY (PwBD):

- 6.1 Out of the available seats for admission by the Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, 5% shall be reserved for the Persons with Benchmark Disability (PwBD) in each categories of OC, SC, ST, BC-A, BC-B, BC-C, BC-D and BC-E as per Government of India guidelines as per the availability of seats.
- 6.2 The candidates seeking the benefit of reservation under PwBD category should enclose a valid disability certificate issued not later than three months (03) prior to submitting his/her application.
- 6.3 The Medical Board constituted by the University will scrutinize/verify the disability certificates as per G.O. MS.No.31, Women development, Child welfare & disabled welfare (DW) department, dated.01.12.2009 and candidates claiming reservation under PwBD quota for conformation of eligibility and the decision of Medical Board specially constituted for the purpose is final and binding on the candidates.
- 6.4 The Medical Board constituted by the University will scrutinize/verify the disability certificates as per the University Guidelines regarding admission of students with "Specified Disabilities" under the Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act, 2016 with respect to admission in M.Sc(Nursing) Courses.

#### 7. APPLICATIONS THROUGH ONLINE:

The on-line application forms will be available on the Website from 11.00 AM on 21.12.2024 to 09.00 PM on 26.12.2024

7.1 The candidates are advised to take a print out of the Prospectus / Instructions from the website <a href="https://drntr.uhsap.in">https://drntr.uhsap.in</a> before proceeding to fill the application form.

The candidate should fill the online application form available on the Website with the data required-for, through internet. The online application form can be filled through any computer with internet connection. The candidate is advised to fill the online application form after going through the Prospectus by keeping all the Certificates ready to enter his/her correct data.

## 7.2. Procedure of filling online application form and payment of fee through online:

The fee can be paid through Debit card / Credit card or Net Banking.

- Read the Notification, Prospectus / Regulations carefully regarding eligibility under local and non-local.
- The Registration number which will be sent to the registered mobile after entering the basic details, should be noted for further use. The Registration number should be kept confidential and should not be disclosed to others.
- The candidates should fill in all the correct details in the online application form and shall upload all the requisite documents.

#### Do's and Don'ts

- **♣** Do not use mobiles and tablets to Apply.
- **↓** Use only computers with Internet Explorer 11 version, Google Chrome, Mozilla Firefox (latest version) to fill the application form.
- **♣** Do not select or enter false information which can be liable for Criminal Action.
- **Avoid using slow internet facility.**
- **Keep your mobile with you while Applying and do not block SMS.**
- ➡ The Registration number sent to the registered mobile number after entering the basic details should be noted for further use. It should be kept confidentially and not to disclose to others.

## CERTIFICATES REQUIRED BEFORE FILLING THE APPLICATION FORM ON-LINE

The following Certificates are required to complete the application process. The certificates are to be scanned and kept ready to upload. Application fee has to be paid through online.

## **List of Documents**

S1.No	Details of Certificate	File Type	Size of file
1.	Date of Birth Certificate (SSC Marks Memo).  (Mandatory)	pdf	300 KB
2.	Intermediate Marks Memo OR Equivalent (Mandatory)	pdf	300 KB
3.	Original Degree OR provisional Certificate of B.Sc (Nursing) / Post Basic B.Sc(N). (Mandatory)	pdf	300 KB
4	Study Certificates from 6 <sup>th</sup> to 12 <sup>th</sup> (If More than one certificate scan all into a single PDF file. (Mandatory)	pdf	1000 KB
5.	Study Certificates – B.Sc (N) / Post Basic (N) (If More than one certificate scan all into a single PDF file.  (Mandatory)	pdf	1000 KB
6.	University Marks Memos of B.Sc (N) / Post Basic (N) / IGNOU from 1 <sup>st</sup> to Final Year (If More than one certificate scan all into a single PDF file). (Mandatory)	pdf	1000 KB
7.	Caste Category Certificate (If applicable)	pdf	300 KB
8.	Minority Certificate (If applicable)	pdf	300 KB
9.	PWD Certificate (If applicable)	pdf	300 KB
10.	Aadhar Card (Mandatory)		300 KB
11.	i. Minimum 10 years Study Certificates of Student / either of parents of Andhra Pradesh State, if B.Sc(Nursing) is from out side Andhra Pradesh State.  (OR)  ii. Minimum 10 years Residence Certificate of Andhra Pradesh State of either of parents  (OR)  iii. Current employment Certificate of either of parents, if working in Andhra Pradesh only	pdf	300 KB
12.	State Council Registration. (Mandatory)	pdf	300 KB
13.	Experience Certificate. (Mandatory)	pdf	300 KB
14.	Service Certificate. (Mandatory) for service candidates.		300 KB
15.	Regularization Certificate. (Mandatory) for service candidates.		300 KB
16.	Migration Certificate from Telangana to Andhra Pradesh (If Applicable)	pdf	500 KB
17.	Candidate's Latest passport size Photo. (Mandatory)	jpg OR jpeg jpg OR	300 KB
18.	Specimen Signature of the Candidate. (Mandatory)		300 KB

Sample Certificates through which certificate numbers are to be entered in the application



### 8. THE REGISTRATION FEE:

Category	Registration & Processing Fee Including 18% GST	Total amount	
B.Sc(N)/ Post Basic B.Sc(N) Completed Within AP			
OC/BC	Rs.5,900/- (3,540/- +2,360/- GST 18%)	Rs.5,900/-	
SC/ST	Rs.4, 956/- (3,186/- + 1,770/- GST 18%)	Rs.4,956/-	

Category	Registration Fee Including 18% GST	In Addition to Registration & Verification Fee Including 18% GST	Total Amount	
	B.Sc(N)/ Post Basic B.Sc(N) Completed Outside AP			
OC/BC	Rs.5,900/-	Rs.1,180/-	Rs.7,080/-	
	(5,000/- + 900/- GST 18%)	(1,000/- + 180/- GST 18%)		
SC/ST	Rs.4, 956/-	Rs.1,180/-	Rs.6,136/-	
	(4,200/- + 756/- GST 18%)	(1,000/- + 180/- GST 18%)		

NOTE: REGISTRATION FEE ONCE PAID WILL NOT BE REFUNDED OR ADJUSTED TO FUTURE DATE UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES. HENCE, CANDIDATES ARE ADVISED TO GO THROUGH PROSPECTUS / REGULATIONS BEFORE APPLYING FOR COMPETENT AUTHORITY QUOTA SEATS.

- The fee can be paid through Debit card / Credit card or Net Banking
- The candidates are advised to submit a printout of filled in online application form duly signed at the declaration area at the reporting college.

#### 9. FEE STRUCTURE:

#### 9.1 TUITION FEE:

Rs. 85,000/- per annum – In Private unaided Non-minority M.Sc., (N) colleges - as per G.O.Ms.No.141, HM & FW (C2) Dept, dt.31-08-2023 and G.O.Ms.No.164, HM&FW (C1) Dept., dt.07-09-2023, G.O.Ms.No.184 & 185, HM&FW (C2) Dept., dt.21-10-2023.

#### 9.2 University Fee:

All the selected candidates shall pay the following University fee at the time of downloading the allotment order through online by Debit card/Credit Card or Net Banking. University fee once paid will not be refunded under any circumstances

S.			For seats in Private Colleges	
No	Details of Fee	For seats in Govt. College of Nursing	Competent Authority Quota	Management Quota
1	Registration Fee	Rs. 9,000/-	Rs. 9,000/-	Rs. 16,000/-
2	Admission Fee	Rs.1,700/-	Rs. 1,700/-	Rs. 700/-
3	IUT/Sports Fee	Rs. 600/-	Rs. 600/-	Rs. 600/-
4	Students welfare fund	Rs. 400/-	Rs. 400/-	Rs. 300/-
5	Hand Book	Rs. 100/-	Rs. 100/-	Rs. 100/-
6	Digital Library Fee	Rs. 1,000/- at a time	Rs. 1,000/- at a time	Rs. 1,000/- at a time
7	NSS Fee	Rs. 100/-	Rs. 100/-	Rs. 100/-
Total Rs.		Rs. 12,900/-	Rs. 12,900/-	Rs.18,800/-

#### 10. MERIT LIST:

- i. The Provisional Merit Position of the candidates those who have applied through online in response to the notification issued by Dr.NTRUHS for Competent Authority Quota seats into M.Sc., (N) shall be determined by after verification of uploaded certificates by the University and officials of concerned departments as per eligibility rules/ regulations.
- ii. The university will release final merit position of eligible candidates for exercising web Options, after completion of the verification of data and certificates uploaded by the candidates.
- iii. The merit list will be prepared on the marks obtained in B.Sc., (N)/ B.Sc., Hons (Nursing)/Post Basic B.Sc., (Nursing) group subjects (all subjects) up to two decimal places excluding Computer sciences and English marks.
- iv. As the Merit list will be prepared basing on Group subjects, the candidates while filling up of Online application, shall enter the total marks excluding English & Computer Science Marks as the case may be.
- v. In case equality aggregate marks, age shall be taken into consideration and older candidates shall be given higher places in the merit list.

#### 11. WEB COUNSELING:-

The notification for exercising web options, procedure and applicable guidelines for admission into M.Sc., (N) courses will be issued separately from time to time. Same application will be considered for all phases of the counselling.

#### 12. ADMISSION RULES:

- **12.1.** The Selected candidates have to download the allotment order from the website after payment of University fee by payment gateway.
- 12.2. The candidate should submit the printout of the filled in online application form, provisional allotment order and original certificates along with one set of attested copies to the Principal of the allotted college at the time of joining for final verification. In case of any discrepancy, the provisional allotment will be cancelled.

#### **13. LEAVE:**

Each year students will be permitted to avail 30 days leave. No Post Graduate is allowed to go on leave more than 8 days at a stretch. In case the absence of the candidate availing Medical Leave / Maternity Leave / Any other Leave or unauthorized absence is beyond 30 days in a year the study period of the candidate will be extended to the extent of such period. No other leave is permitted.

#### 14.BREAK OF STUDY AND READMISSION:

As per inc regulations, new delhi the maximum period to complete the course successfully should not exceed 4 (four) years

#### 15. AGREEMENT BOND/Discontinuation of course:

(a) All the candidates joining the M.Sc., (Nursing) course shall execute a bond on nonjudicial stamp paper of value of Rs100/- as prescribed in Annexure II to the regulations to ensure completion of the prescribed period of study. In case, if any candidate wish to discontinue their course due to personnel reasons should pay of Rs.29,500/- including GST@18% i.e. 25000+4500 (Rupees Twenty Nine Thousand Five Hundred only) in the form of DD making

in favour of the Registrar, Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada. On receipt of the representation of candidate which forwarded by Principal along with DD, the University shall issue discontinuation orders after due procedures. The Principal of the respective Nursing College shall relieve the candidate on receipt of the discontinuation orders from University.

#### 16. COLLEGE REGULATIONS:

Candidates are required to follow the rules and regulations of the college and should also abide by the regulations of the University. Under any circumstances candidates should not make any correspondence with the higher authorities of Government/Dr. NTR UHS directly without routing through proper channel.

#### 17. CLOSURE OF ADMISSIONS:

The Admissions shall be closed on the date as notified by the University as per the Indian Nursing Council Regulations.

#### 18. VACANCIES:

Vacancies if any caused due to failure to join or cancellation of admission or demise of the candidate etc., before the closure of admissions, shall be filled by the Admission Committee in accordance with the regulations.

#### 19. COMMENCEMENT OF THE COURSE:

The course shall commence as per the schedule notified

#### **20. DURATION OF THE COURSE:**

The duration of the course shall be two years.

#### 21. VERIFICATION OF CERTIFICATES:

21.1 The eligibility of a candidate will be verified basing on the uploaded copies of scanned certificates/ documents.

The candidates who are claiming reservation under Special Categories i.e., PwBD, have to watch the university website for further notifications, if any, for scrutiny of original certificates of respective special category.

<u>Note</u>: The candidature of the applicant will not be considered for admission into M.Sc.(Nursing) courses if not submitted the online application by uploading the scanned copies of required certificates/documents as per regulations.

The eligibility and community verification will be done basing on the uploaded scanned original certificates.

#### 22. POWERS OF PRINCIPALS:

- 22.1 Notwithstanding anything contained in these regulations, the Head of the Institution may, at any time either su-moto or on an application made by any person, after due and proper enquiry, if she is satisfied that the candidate has furnished incorrect information or enclosed false certificates or fraudulently obtained admission, may, for the reasons to be recorded in writing, by order, cancel her admission, provided that no such admission shall be cancelled without giving a reasonable opportunity for showing cause as to why her admission should not be cancelled.
- 22.2 Against any such order of the Head of the Institution an appeal shall be with the Registrar of the University.

#### 23. POWERS OF DR.NTR UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES:

Dr.NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada may either su-moto or on application made to them call for to examine the records relating to any selection or admission or cancellation thereof, made by the concerned authority for the purpose of satisfying themselves as to the correctness, regularity or propriety of such order in relation thereto as they deem fit, including cancellation of the selection already published or admission already made provided that the University may, before cancelling such selection or admission give an opportunity to the authority and to the person effected to show-cause against such cancellation. Dr.NTR UHS has every right to cancel the admission of any candidate without any notice, if the certificates produced by the candidate are found to be fark /false / forged.

Note: If a candidate is found to have submitted false information such candidate is liable to be disqualified for admission and in case already admitted, the admission will be cancelled. Further disciplinary action against him/her will be initiated by the University as per rules.

#### **24. ANTI RAGGING ACT:**

Ragging is prohibited in the Educational Institutions in the state of AP vide Act.No.26 of 1997, dt.21-08-1997. The Anti Ragging Act is placed on the Website of the University for information.

#### **25. COLLEGE REGULATIONS:**

Candidates are required to follow the rules and regulations of the college and should also abide by the regulations of the University. Under any circumstances candidates should not make any correspondence with the higher authorities of Government/Dr. NTR UHS directly without routing through proper channel.

#### **26. FINALITY OF SELECTION:**

All selections made under these Regulations shall be subject to any general regulations or order that may be made by the Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences/ Government of AP from time to time.

#### **27. DEPUTATION:**

Regular in-service candidates of Andhra Pradesh Medical and Health Services shall obtain deputation orders from the Government.

#### 28. BOND TO SERVE THE EMPLOYER/GOVERNMENT:

All in-service candidates of Medical & Health Dept., on admission have to execute a bond on a non judicial stamp paper worth of Rs.100/- (Rupees hundred only) embodying the conditions of training and agreeing to serve the Employer/State Government for a period of at least 5 years on successful completion of the course, in any capacity as the Government may consider suitable and in default they shall be Rs.2,00,000/- (Rupees two lakhs only) besides refund of the amount received as salary up to the date to the Government as prescribed in Annexure - V.

#### 29. UNIFORM:

All the candidates are expected to wear the Uniform on duty prescribed by the respective College

#### **30. COURSE OF STUDY:**

The candidates admitted into M. Sc (Nursing) course shall pursue the study in accordance with the syllabus prescribed by the Academic Senate of University.

## 31. EXAMINATIONS:

The candidates shall have to appear for such examinations as prescribed by the University from time to time.

## 32. Seats for Service and Regular (Non-Service) Candidates: -

## a) Sri Padmavathamma Government College of Nursing, Tirupati:

Course / Speciality	Total Number of seats available	For Service Candidates	For Regular (Non- Service) Candidate
1. Medical Surgical Nursing	10	4	6
2. Pediatric Nursing	10	4	6
3. Obstetrics and Gynaecological Nursing	10	4	6
4. Community Health Nursing	10	4	6
5. Psychiatric Nursing	10	4	6
Total	50	20	30

## b) Government College of Nursing, Kurnool:

Course / Speciality	Total Number of seats available	For Service Candidates	For Regular (Non-Service) Candidate
1. Medical Surgical Nursing	10	4	6
2. Pediatric Nursing	10	4	6
3. Obstetrics and Gynaecological Nursing	10	4	6
4. Community Health Nursing	10	4	6
5. Psychiatric Nursing	5	2	3
Total	45	18	27

VIJAYAWADA Dt.20.12.2024 Sd/-(Dr. V.RADHIKA REDDY) REGISTRAR

## $\boldsymbol{ANNEXURE-I}$

## CERTIFICATE IN SUPPORT OF NON-LOCAL STATUS (STUDENT RESIDENCE PROOF)

(A) Certificate to be furnished when the candidate has resided in the state for a period of 10 years.

This is Son/Daugh		Mr./Kum		a
candidate s	-	M.Sc (Nursing) courses for (Place)	·	
total period	of 10 years from the ye	earto	excluding the periods	of study outside the
state, detail	ed as follows:-			
Sl.N	o. Period	Village	Mandal	District
	1.			
2	2.			
	3.			
4	1.			
	5.			
	5.			
,	7.			
8	3.			
Ğ	).			
1	10.			
<u> </u>				
P	lace:			
Ε	Pate:		Signature	of the Competent
C	Office Seal:			rom Revenue Dept.  k of Tahsildar / MRO)

## $\boldsymbol{ANNEXURE-II}$

## CERTIFICATE IN SUPPORT OF NON-LOCAL STATUS

## (PARENT RESIDENCE PROOF)

	ertificate ears.	to be furnished when	either of the parent	s of the candidat	te has reside	d in the state for	a periodof 10
Tl	his is to	certify that Sri/Smt					Father/
Moth	nerof _					,	a candidate
seeki	ng adm	ission into M.Sc(	Nursing) course	es for the ac	cademic y	ear 2024-25,	is a resident
of		(Plac	ee) in		(	District) of	Andhra Pradesh
fora	total per	iod of 10 years fron	the year	to		excluding	g the period of
empl	oyment	outside the State.					
	N. N. T.		77'11				D:
	Sl.No.	Period	Villa	ige	N	landal (	District
	1.						
	2.						
	3.						
	4.						
	5.						
	6.						
	7.						
	8.						
	9.						
	10.						
Place	:						
Date:					S	ignature of the (	Competent
Office	e Seal:				Aι	thority from Re	evenue Dept.

(Not below the rank of Tahsildar / MRO)

## ANNEXURE – III

## <u>CERTIFICATE IN SUPPORT OF NON-LOCAL STATUS</u> (PARENT CURRENT EMPLOYMENT PROOF IN ANDHRA PRADESH)

(C) Certificate to be furnished when the parent / spouse is an employee of the State of Central Government or Quasi-Government Organization and presently working within State of AP.

This is to certify that Sri/Smt	Father / Mother of
	a candidate seeking
admission in to M.Sc(Nursing) courses for the academic year 2024-25,is presently	employed in Andhra
Pradesh State in the Organization from	till to
date. The Organization is a State / Central / Quasi Government Organization in	the State of Andhra
Pradesh.	
Place:	
Date: Signature of	f the Competent
Office Seal: Competent A	uthority. (Employer)

## ANNEXURE - IV (Non Judicial Stamp Paper for Rs.100/-)

Nursing, Tirupati for the academic year 2024-25 of per the requirements of the Institute. In the event	ing) Course in the Sri Padmavathamma College of do hereby undertake to complete the said course as of my leaving the studies after joining, I, undertake Rupees Twenty five Thousand only) +18% GST ipend, if any, upto that date.
Date:	Signature of the Candidate.
Signed by the above bounden in the presence of:	
WITNESS:	SIGNATURE OF THE SURETIES
1. Signature Name & Address in Full.	1
2. Signature Name & Address in Full	2 Name & Address in Full.

N.B.: 1. The Bond format shall be typed on the Non Judicial stamped paper 2. Sureties should be of two permanent Gazetted Officers. (refer rule 15 (a) of Regulations)

ANNEXURE - V
(Non Judicial Stamped Paper for Rs.100/-)
(For service candidates who are eligible for study leave)

I,	Dr		selected for M.Sc.,								
(Nu	ursing) Course, 2024-25 in	in the _									
	College, do hereby undertake to comp	plete the said course as pe	r the requirements of the								
a p (Ru	iversity. I also undertake to serve the Governurse. In the event of my discontinuing the courteriod of 5 years after completion of the courterest two Lakhs only) + 18% GST (Rs.2,36,0 date to the Government.	rse, or in case of failure to surse. I undertake to pay to	serve the Government for a sum of Rs.2,00,000/-								
UIII	date to the Government.										
Dat	te:	Signature of Candidate									
_	ned by the above bounden in the presence of:										
WI	TNESS:	SURETIES:									
1.	Signature Name & Address in Full.	Signature  Name & Address in									
2.	Signature Name & Address in Full.	2. Signature Name & Address in I									
		. 1. 05									

N.B.: Sureties should be two permanent Gazetted officers of A.P. Govt. (refer rule 28 of Regulations)

## ANNEXURE – VI

## **DECLARATION**

I	••••		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			• • • • • • •	So	n	/	Da	aught	er	of
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	r	esiding at						;	and ad	mitte	ed to in	ı 1 <sup>st</sup>
year o	f		(Name	of	the	course	/	UG	/	P.G	/	SS)	at
						(Name of	the	Colle	ege)	do he	ereby	solem	ınly
affirm ar	nd sincere	ely state as follo	ows:										
I declare	that I s	hall abide by t	he rules a	nd re	gulati	ons prescr	ibed	by th	e D	r. NTI	R Un	iversity	y of
Health S	Sciences,	Vijayawada f	for the			(Co	urse)	inclu	ıding	g regu	latio	ns for	re-
readmiss	ion after	the break of stu	ıdy.										
Date:						Signa	ature	of car	ndid	ate			
			/	Coun	tersig	ned /							
						Γ	Dean	/ Prin	cipal	l / Dire	ector		
(Office d	late with	seal)											
(Refer ru	ıle 14 of 1	regulations)											

#### ANNEXURE - VII

## PROFORMA FOR RE-ADMISSION

1. Name of the student :

2. Name of the course and period of study :

3. Name of the College :

4. Date of joining the course :

5. Duration of break of study : From : To:

6. Details of examinations appeared & :

Subjects passed

7. Reasons for the period of break of study of the course (Evidence should be produced)

8. The details of previous break of study :

(Enclose Xerox copy of the permission

Order of the University, if any)

9. Whether any disciplinary case is pending :

10. Whether the candidate has registered with

this University, if so furnish the Regn. No.

11. Whether the candidate has paid the : DD.No:

Prescribed fee for readmission sought Date:
For (Furnish the details) Bank:

(**Processing fee: Rs.2000/-** Amount Paid Rs.

Re admission/break of study fee: Rs.5000/-,

(The fee has to be paid in favour of the Registrar, Dr. NTR UHS payable at Vijayawada)

Signature of the candidate

12. Previous Correspondence if any made :

(Furnish copies of relevant records)

13. Recommendation of the Dean/Principal/ :

Director concerned.

Certified that the details furnished above in respect of the candidate are verified and found to be correct.

Signature of the Dean/Principal/Director With seal

(Refer 14 of regulation)

## ANNEXURE – VIII

## SAMPLE PROFORMA OF EXPERIENCE CERTIFICATE

## TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify	that Mrs. / Ms.						has be	een
working / worked as		in	this	instit	cution /	college	/ hosp	ital
from	to		_	in	the	departn	nent	of
		_						
PLACE:				SIG	NATUR	ĽΕ		
Date :			(Al	ong w	ith Date	& Seal)		

Note: Experience From date and to date are mandatory.

## ANNEXURE – IX

	STATEMENT SHOWING THE		<u>E – IX</u> SEATS IN	M.Sc.,	(N) CO	URSES		
Sl. No.	Name of the College	Area	INTAKE	MSN	OBG	CHN	PAEDTS	PSYC
1	G.S.L. College of Nursing, Rajahmundry	AU	20	10	-	5	-	5
2	Govt. College of Nursing, Guntur	AU	50	10	10	10	10	10
3	Haritha College of Nursing, Kakinada	AU	20	5	3	5	5	2
4	JS College of Nursing, Ongole	AU	24	6	6	6	6	-
5	Katuri College of Nursing, Guntur	AU	8	-	4	4	-	-
6	Kavuri Subba Rao College of Nursing, Guntur	AU	25	5	5	5	5	5
7	KIMS College of Nursing, Amalapuram	AU	20	4	4	4	4	4
8	Manisha College of Nursing, Vizag	AU	13	5	4	-	4	-
9	NRI College of Nursing, Guntur	AU	20	4	4	4	4	4
10	Satyam College of Nursing, Dawaleswaram, Rajahmundrys	AU	25	5	5	5	5	5
11	SIMS College of Nursing, Guntur	AU	20	4	4	4	4	4
12	Sister Care College of Nursing, Guntur	AU	10	2	3	3		2
13	Sruthi College of Nursing, Gullapalli, Guntur	AU	20	4	4	4	4	4
14	St. Joseph's College of Nursing, Guntur		25	5	5	5	5	5
15	Swatantra College of Nursing, Rajahmundry	AU	15	5	5	-	5	-
16	St. Joseph's College of Nursing, Duggirala, Eluru		30	5	5	10	5	5
17	Govt. College of Nursing, KGH Campus, Visakhapatnam	AU	50	10	10	10	10	10
18	Great Eastern Medical School (GEMS) College of Nursing, Ragolu(v), Srikakulam	AU	20	4	4	4	4	4
19	Raghava College of Nursing, Kakinada	AU	50	10	10	10	10	10
20	Bollineni College of Nursing, Nellore	SVU	25	5	5	5	5	5
21	Geethanjali College of Nursing, Kurnool	SVU	30	6	6	6	6	6
22	Govt. College of Nursing, Kurnool	SVU	45	10	10	10	10	5
23	Narayana College of Nursing, Nellore	SVU	30	6	6	6	6	6
24	PES College of Nursing, Kuppam	SVU	25	5	5	5	5	5
25	Sri Padmavathamma Govt. College of Nursing, Tirupati	SVU	50	10	10	10	10	10
26	Sri Padmavathi College of Nursing, Guntakal	SVU	25	5	5	5	5	5
27	Sri Sai college of Nursing, Bukkarayasamudram, Anantapur	SVU	25	5	5	5	5	5
28	Sri Siva Nursing College, Rayachoty, Kadapa	SVU	20	5	5	5	5	-
29	Vijaya College of Nursing, Kurnool	SVU	16	4	4	4	4	1
30	Vijaya College of Nursing, Nellore	SVU	20	5	5	5	5	-
31	Viswabharathi College of Nursing, Kurnool	SVU	14	6	5	-	3	-
32	Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, RVS Nagar, Chittoor	SVU	15	5	5	-	5	-
	Total		805	180	171	164	164	126

# Dr. NTR UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES:AP:VIJAYAWADA-8 STATEMENT OF M.SC.,(NURSING) COMPETENT AUTHORITY QUOTA & MANAGEMENT QUOTA SEATS INTAKE FOR THE YEAR 2024-25

SEATS INTAKE FOR THE YEAR 2024-25															
S1. No	Name of the College	Area	Total Intake	Sur	dical gical sing	Oł	ogn	Н	Community Health Paediatrics Nursing		Psychiatric		Grand Total		
				CQ	MQ	CQ	MQ	CQ	MQ	CQ	MQ	CQ	MQ	CQ	MQ
1	G.S.L. College of Nursing, Rajahmundry	AU	20	5	5	0	0	2	3	0	0	3	2	10	10
2	Govt. College of Nursing, Guntur	AU	50	10	0	10	0	10	0	10	0	10	0	50	0
3	Haritha College of Nursing, Kakinada	AU	20	2	3	1	2	2	3	2	3	1	1	8	12
4	JS College of Nursing, Ongole	AU	24	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	0	0	12	12
5	Katuri College of Nursing, Guntur	AU	8	0	0	2	2	2	2	0	0	0	0	4	4
6	Kavuri Subba Rao College of Nursing, Guntur	AU	25	3	2	3	2	3	2	3	2	3	2	15	10
7	KIMS College of Nursing, Amalapuram	AU	20	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	10	10
8	Manisha College of Nursing, Vizag	AU	13	2	3	2	2	0	0	2	2	0	0	6	7
9	NRI College of Nursing, Guntur	AU	20	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	10	10
10	Satyam College of Nursing, Dawaleswaram, Rajahmundry	AU	25	2	3	2	3	2	3	2	3	2	3	10	15
11	SIMS College of Nursing, Guntur	AU	20	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	10	10
12	Sister Care College of Nursing, Guntur	AU	10	1	1	2	1	2	1	0	0	1	1	6	4
13	Sruthi College of Nursing, Gullapalli, Guntur	AU	20	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	10	10
14	St. Joseph's College of Nursing, Guntur	AU	25	2	3	2	3	2	3	2	3	2	3	10	15
15	Swatantra College of Nursing, Rajahmundry	AU	15	2	3	2	3	0	0	2	3	0	0	6	9
16	St. Joseph's College of Nursing, Duggirala, Eluru	AU	30	2	3	2	3	5	5	2	3	2	3	13	17
17	Govt. College of Nursing, KGH Campus, Visakhapatnam	AU	50	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	25	25
18	Great Eastern Medical School (GEMS) College of Nursing, Ragolu(v), Srikakulam	AU	20	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	10	10

19	Raghava College of Nursing, Kakinada	AU	50	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	25	25
20	Bollineni College of Nursing, Nellore	SVU	25	2	3	2	3	2	3	2	3	2	3	10	15
21	Geethanjali College of Nursing, Kurnool	SVU	30	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	15	15
22	Govt. College of Nursing, Kurnool	SVU	45	10	0	10	0	10	0	10	0	5	0	45	0
23	Narayana College of Nursing, Nellore	SVU	30	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	15	15
24	PES College of Nursing, Kuppam	SVU	25	3	2	3	2	3	2	3	2	3	2	15	10
25	Sri Padmavathamma Govt. College of Nursing, Tirupati	SVU	50	10	0	10	0	10	0	10	0	10	0	50	0
26	Sri Padmavathi College of Nursing, Guntakal	SVU	25	2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	2	3	12	13
27	Sri Sai college of Nursing, Bukkarayasamudram, Anantapur	SVU	25	2	3	2	3	2	3	2	3	2	3	10	15
28	Sri Siva Nursing College, Rayachoty, Kadapa	SVU	20	2	3	2	3	2	3	2	3	0	0	8	12
29	Vijaya College of Nursing, Kurnool	SVU	16	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	0	0	8	8
30	Vijaya College of Nursing, Nellore	SVU	20	2	3	2	3	2	3	2	3	0	0	8	12
31	Viswabharathi College of Nursing, Kurnool	SVU	14	3	3	3	2	0	0	2	1	0	0	8	6
32	Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, RVS Nagar, Chittoor	SVU	15	3	2	3	2	0	0	3	2	0	0	9	6
	Т	otal	805	101	79	99	72	94	70	95	69	74	52	463	342